

David Carpenter

C/O Casablanca American School
Route de la Mecque, Lotissement Ougoug
Quartier Californie, Casablanca, 20150 Morocco
clubcarpinternationalkh@yahoo.com Skype: ClubCarp
Online Portfolio: <http://davidcarpenter.weebly.com/>

Social Studies & Humanities Teacher
Instructional Technologist
Curriculum Developer
Online Learning Specialist
Counselor

Skill Set

Humanities & Social Studies Teacher: Grades 6-12. Language Arts, World History, US History, Gov't and MUN. 21st century skills focused classroom using WebQuest inquiry approach to learning.

Technology Integration & Instructional Design: Collaborate with teachers designing instruction and integrating technology to differentiate content, process and product based on needs of students and teachers. Use Understanding by Design approach in systematic curriculum creation working to implement cross-curricular goals. Teach students technology curriculum including *multimedia production with good design* principles to support learning 2.0 instruction. Use Concept mapping, Web site creation, Graphics/Digital Art, Video production and editing to support learning. Promote *Information Literacy and Skills for the 21st Century*. Designer and coordinator of distance learning activities.

Counseling: Academic, college and personal planning needs. Emphasis on teaming with teachers and other learning specialists to meet the needs of all students.

Coaching: Volleyball, baseball, basketball, tennis and cross-country.

Community Building: Organize teacher, parent and student volleyball games and tournaments. Use school Web site to celebrate student and teacher successes.

Education

University of Virginia Charlottesville VA (2001). Ed.S. in Instructional Technology.
University of Edinburgh Edinburgh Scotland (1995). Certificate in SLD.
College of William and Mary Williamsburg VA (1990). M. Ed. Counselor Certification.
Christopher Newport University Newport News VA (1985). Teaching Certification.
Davidson College Davidson NC (1984). B.A. in History.

Instructional Technology and Curriculum Experience

Hong Kong International School Hong Kong (August 2001 - June 2007). Upper Primary School *Instructional Technologist*. Strategic Planning Committee. Instructional Council. Gifted and Talented resource team member. Information Technology Curriculum Review. Virtual School development team member. *Community league baseball and basketball coach*. Ref: Dr. Bruce Kelsh, Principal. bkesh@hkis.edu.hk (852) 2812-5301. Francis Thong, Previously Director of IT. ftong@yahoo.com (714) 656-3639 in USA. Michael Lambert, Previously Associate Principal & Teacher. michaella@ciss.com.cn (86) 1367-1500-620 in Shanghai.

Counseling Experience

Monticello High School Charlottesville VA (1999 - 2000). High School *Guidance Counselor* and *College Advisor*. Worked with at-risk and college bound students. Ref: Sue Sheffield, Head of Guidance Albemarle County. ssheffield@k12albemarle.org (434) 296-5820 in USA.

International School of Panama Panama City, Panama (1997 - 1999). High School *Guidance Counselor* and *College Advisor*. *Volleyball Coach*. Ref: Ramon Morales, Previously Principal. morales.ramon@amschool.edu.sv (503) 2528 8300 in El Salvador.

American International School- Riyadh Riyadh, Saudi Arabia (1993 - 1997). Middle School *Guidance Counselor*. *Volleyball* and *Basketball Coach*. Ref: Dr. Jim Liebzeit-Previously Principal. jliebzeit2005@yahoo.com (828) 891-3606 in USA. Dr. Jack Davis-Previously Director. davisusdk@hotmail.com (803) 644-0907 in USA.

International School of Aberdeen Aberdeen, Scotland (1991 - 1993). *Guidance Counselor* and *College Advisor* for Upper and Middle schools. Ref: Steve Sibley-Previously Principal. sibleys@ebv.org.ve 58 261 794 0000 in Venezuela. Everett Gould-Previously Head of School. eggouldaisj@hotmail.com (253) 857-7954 in USA.

Teaching Experience

Casablanca American School Casablanca America School (August 2009 - Current) *American Studies* and *IB History Teacher*.

Hsinchu International School Hsinchu, Taiwan (February 2008 - May 2009). *Humanities* and *Language Arts Teacher*. *Instructional Technologist*. Ref: Brent Loken-Principal. loken.his@gmail.com (011) 3-5388113 **Note:** First semester long term 7th grade Humanities substitute teacher & coach at Taipei American School.

American International School Cyprus Nicosia, Cyprus (March - June 1991). *Guidance Counselor* and *Social Studies Teacher*. Completed year at ISC when AIS reduced staff due to Gulf War. Ref: Mark Ulfers-Previously Head of School. Mark_ulfers@fis.edu +49 (0) 6171-2020 in Germany.

Walworth Barbour American International School Israel Tel Aviv, Israel (August 1990 - March 1991). 9th/10th grade *Guidance* and *Admissions Counselor*. *History Teacher*. Ref: Forrest Broman-Previously Head of School. Fbroman@aol.com (508) 362-1414 in USA.

Pre-International Experience: **Point Option High School of Newport News Public Schools** Newport News VA (1989 - 1990). *Guidance Counselor* and *History Teacher*. Drop out prevention school. || **Hampton Roads Academy** Newport News, VA (1986 - 1989). *History Teacher*, *Community Involvement Coordinator*, *Tennis* and *Basketball Coach*. || **Norfolk Collegiate School** Norfolk, VA (January 1985 - June 1986). *History Teacher*, *Model United Nations Director*, *Cross Country*, *Basketball* and *Tennis Coach*.

Professional Contributions & Portfolio

Learning and Leading with Technology (magazine) - articles published
George Lucas Educational Foundation (online magazine) - articles published
The International Educator (TIE) - articles published
EARCOS Learning 2.0 Conference Presenter 2007 - Role of Instructional Technologist
EARCOS Teacher Conference - Facilitator of Job-a-Like session
International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE) member

Samples of work, published articles, personal statements and **listing of significant contributions** can be accessed at <http://davidcarpenter.weebly.com/>

Interests

Travel, current events, investing, reading, volleyball, community sports for children, physical conditioning and building learning communities.